
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Je$rey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary • Marc Greene, Board Member 

Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member • Leigh J. Benton, Board Member 
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive O<icer • Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel • Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel 

 
Finance Committee Agenda 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Funding Corporation will hold its regularly scheduled meeting of 
the Finance Committee on January 21st, 2026, starting at 4:00 pm or immediately following the OCIDA 
Governance Committee Meeting at the Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New 
Windsor, NY 12553 to consider and/or act upon the following: 
 
Order of Business 
 

• Call Meeting to Order 

• Roll Call 

• Proof of Notice 

• Minutes 

o Approval of Minutes from the December 17th, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting 

• New Business 

o Approval of December 2025 Financials  

o Approval of December 2025 / January 2026 Payables 

o CBHV (COVID Resiliency Loan) – Legal Action 

• Adjournment 

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 
 
 
Dated: January 5, 2026 By: William Fioravanti – Chief Executive Officer 
 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 
Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax: (845) 220-2228 • Email: business@ocnyida.com 

mm ORANGE COUNTYIIB FUNDING CORPORATION



 

 
 

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman • Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman • Vincent Odock, Secretary 
Marc Greene, Board Member • Giovanni Palladino, Board Member • Linda Muller, Board Member • Leigh J. Benton, Board Member 

Bill Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer • Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel • Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel 
 

 

Date:   December 30, 2025 

From:   Jeffrey D. Crist 

RE:   Next Meeting Date 

 

 
 
 

The next Finance Committee meeting of the  

Orange County Funding Corporation is: 

 

Wednesday, January 21st, 2026 

at 4:00pm or immediately following the 

OCFC & OCIDA Governance Committee Meetings 
 

OCIDA Headquarters 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
 

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Orange County Funding Corporation 

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 • New Windsor, NY 12553 

Phone: (845) 234-4192 • Fax: (845) 220-2228 • Email: business@ocnyida.com 

OCFC Finance Committee Meeting Notice 

http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:business@ocnyida.com


 

 
 

1 

Orange County Funding Corp. 
4 Crotty Lane 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 234-4192 

              
 

OCFC Finance Committee Minutes 
Wednesday, December 17th, 2025 

 
Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553 
 
Committee Members Present: Marc Greene (Chair), Linda Muller, Dean Tamburri 
 
Committee Members Absent: Jeffrey Crist 
 
Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borrás, Dylan Burke (AV), Lino Sciarretta 
(General Counsel), Shannon Mannese (CFO via Zoom) 
 
Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor), Michael Martin (Member of the public) 
              
 
I. Call Meeting to Order 
 
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 4:13 pm. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff, and guests present. 
 
III. Proof of Notice 

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly provided. 

IV. Minutes 

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 19TH, 2025, OCFC FINANCE 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER, 
SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

V. New Business 

Approval of November 2025 Financial Report: Ms. Mannese reviewed the report including 
interest, professional fees, COVID loan recovery funds, and the bank balances. The Chair noted 
the T-Bill scheduled to mature on 12/26/25. Mr. Reilly discussed the interest quotes from several 
institutions, and the Chair discussed reinvestment of the T-Bill and depositing the interest earnings 
to cover operating costs. 
 
 



 

 
 

2 

A MOTION TO REINVEST $440,000 INTO A 9-MONTH JP MORGAN T-BILL AT 
3.38%, AND DEPOSIT THE BALANCE INTO THE OCFC CHECKING ACCOUNT WAS 
MADE BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED 
UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
Approval of November / December 2025 Payables: Mr. Fioravanti noted the management fee. 
 
A MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER / DECEMBER 2025 
FINANCIAL REPORT AND EXPENSES BY THE FULL BOARD WAS MADE BY MR. 
TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
VI. Adjournment 

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER, 
SECONDED BY MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
The meeting closed at 4:25 p.m. 



Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

Ac
tu

al
Bu

dg
et

ov
er

 B
ud

ge
t

In
co

m
e

   
40

00
0 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

Fe
es

20
8.

33
  

-2
08

.3
3 

 
20

8.
33

  
-2

08
.3

3 
 

20
8.

37
  

-2
08

.3
7 

 
0.

00
  

2,
50

0.
00

  
-2

,5
00

.0
0 

 
   

40
20

0 
Cl

os
in

g 
Fe

es
10

,4
16

.6
7 

 
-1

0,
41

6.
67

  
10

,4
16

.6
7 

 
-1

0,
41

6.
67

  
10

,4
16

.6
3 

 
-1

0,
41

6.
63

  
0.

00
  

12
5,

00
0.

00
  

-1
25

,0
00

.0
0 

 
   

42
70

0 
Re

fu
nd

 o
f P

rio
r Y

ea
r 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
7,

43
0.

40
  

0.
00

  
7,

43
0.

40
  

   
49

00
0 

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
17

,5
43

.5
9 

 
3,

12
5.

00
  

14
,4

18
.5

9 
 

6.
86

  
3,

12
5.

00
  

-3
,1

18
.1

4 
 

15
,4

75
.7

5 
 

3,
12

5.
00

  
12

,3
50

.7
5 

 
10

0,
86

5.
40

  
37

,5
00

.0
0 

 
63

,3
65

.4
0 

 
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e
$ 

17
,5

43
.5

9 
 $

  1
3,

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

3,
79

3.
59

  
$ 

   
   

  6
.8

6 
 

$ 
  1

3,
75

0.
00

  
-$

 1
3,

74
3.

14
  

$ 
 1

5,
47

5.
75

  
$ 

 1
3,

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
 1

,7
25

.7
5 

 
$ 

  1
08

,2
95

.8
0 

 
$ 

16
5,

00
0.

00
  

-$
   

   
56

,7
04

.2
0 

 
G

ro
ss

 P
ro

fit
$ 

17
,5

43
.5

9 
 $

  1
3,

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

3,
79

3.
59

  
$ 

   
   

  6
.8

6 
 

$ 
  1

3,
75

0.
00

  
-$

 1
3,

74
3.

14
  

$ 
 1

5,
47

5.
75

  
$ 

 1
3,

75
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
 1

,7
25

.7
5 

 
$ 

  1
08

,2
95

.8
0 

 
$ 

16
5,

00
0.

00
  

-$
   

   
56

,7
04

.2
0 

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
   

60
00

0 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Co
st

s
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  

   
   

60
00

1 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 E
xp

en
se

7,
41

2.
12

  
9,

33
2.

33
  

-1
,9

20
.2

1 
 

9,
33

2.
33

  
-9

,3
32

.3
3 

 
21

,9
57

.4
1 

 
9,

33
2.

37
  

12
,6

25
.0

4 
 

90
,7

58
.1

3 
 

11
1,

98
8.

00
  

-2
1,

22
9.

87
  

   
   

60
00

3 
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g
35

0.
00

  
38

3.
33

  
-3

3.
33

  
35

0.
00

  
38

3.
33

  
-3

3.
33

  
35

0.
00

  
38

3.
37

  
-3

3.
37

  
4,

66
4.

00
  

4,
60

0.
00

  
64

.0
0 

 
   

   
60

00
4 

Fi
sc

al
 A

ud
it

54
1.

67
  

-5
41

.6
7 

 
54

1.
67

  
-5

41
.6

7 
 

6,
00

0.
00

  
54

1.
63

  
5,

45
8.

37
  

6,
00

0.
00

  
6,

50
0.

00
  

-5
00

.0
0 

 
   

   
60

00
5 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
41

2.
80

  
41

2.
80

  
41

2.
80

  
41

2.
80

  
84

6.
33

  
84

6.
33

  
5,

18
0.

73
  

0.
00

  
5,

18
0.

73
  

   
   

60
00

7 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

ee
s

30
0.

00
  

30
0.

00
  

70
0.

00
  

70
0.

00
  

32
5.

00
  

32
5.

00
  

6,
06

8.
24

  
0.

00
  

6,
06

8.
24

  
   

   
69

10
0 

Ba
d 

De
bt

 E
xp

en
se

/(R
ec

ov
er

y)
-1

,2
00

.0
0 

 
-1

,2
00

.0
0 

 
-1

,5
00

.0
0 

 
-1

,5
00

.0
0 

 
-1

,3
00

.0
0 

 
-1

,3
00

.0
0 

 
-8

,7
40

.9
5 

 
0.

00
  

-8
,7

40
.9

5 
 

   
To

ta
l 6

00
00

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Co

st
s

$ 
  7

,2
74

.9
2 

 $
  1

0,
25

7.
33

  
-$

   
2,

98
2.

41
  

-$
   

   
37

.2
0 

 
$ 

  1
0,

25
7.

33
  

-$
 1

0,
29

4.
53

  
$ 

 2
8,

17
8.

74
  

$ 
 1

0,
25

7.
37

  
$ 

   
  1

7,
92

1.
37

  
$ 

  1
03

,9
30

.1
5 

 
$ 

12
3,

08
8.

00
  

-$
   

   
19

,1
57

.8
5 

 
   

61
30

0 
Le

ga
l

6,
91

0.
00

  
41

6.
67

  
6,

49
3.

33
  

41
6.

67
  

-4
16

.6
7 

 
41

6.
63

  
-4

16
.6

3 
 

7,
26

6.
00

  
5,

00
0.

00
  

2,
26

6.
00

  
   

61
60

0 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
   

   
61

00
6 

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

0.
00

  
25

0,
00

0.
00

  
0.

00
  

25
0,

00
0.

00
  

   
To

ta
l 6

16
00

 P
ro

je
ct

s
$ 

   
   

   
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

 0
.0

0 
 

$ 
   

   
   

 0
.0

0 
 

$ 
   

   
  0

.0
0 

 
$ 

   
   

   
  0

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
0.

00
  

$ 
   

   
   

 0
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
  0

.0
0 

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

  0
.0

0 
 

$ 
  2

50
,0

00
.0

0 
 

$ 
   

   
   

  0
.0

0 
 

$ 
   

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0 

 
   

Ba
d 

De
bt

-2
08

.3
3 

 
20

8.
33

  
-2

08
.3

3 
 

20
8.

33
  

-2
08

.3
7 

 
20

8.
37

  
0.

00
  

-2
,5

00
.0

0 
 

2,
50

0.
00

  
To

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

$ 
14

,1
84

.9
2 

 $
  1

0,
46

5.
67

  
$ 

   
3,

71
9.

25
  

-$
   

   
37

.2
0 

 
$ 

  1
0,

46
5.

67
  

-$
 1

0,
50

2.
87

  
$ 

 2
8,

17
8.

74
  

$ 
 1

0,
46

5.
63

  
$ 

   
  1

7,
71

3.
11

  
$ 

  3
61

,1
96

.1
5 

 
$ 

12
5,

58
8.

00
  

$ 
   

 2
35

,6
08

.1
5 

 
Ne

t O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

co
m

e
$ 

  3
,3

58
.6

7 
 $

   
 3

,2
84

.3
3 

 
$ 

   
   

  7
4.

34
  

$ 
   

   
44

.0
6 

 
$ 

   
 3

,2
84

.3
3 

 
-$

   
3,

24
0.

27
  

-$
12

,7
02

.9
9 

 $
   

 3
,2

84
.3

7 
 -

$ 
   

 1
5,

98
7.

36
  

-$
  2

52
,9

00
.3

5 
 

$ 
  3

9,
41

2.
00

  
-$

   
 2

92
,3

12
.3

5 
 

Ne
t I

nc
om

e
$ 

  3
,3

58
.6

7 
 $

   
 3

,2
84

.3
3 

 
$ 

   
   

  7
4.

34
  

$ 
   

   
44

.0
6 

 
$ 

   
 3

,2
84

.3
3 

 
-$

   
3,

24
0.

27
  

-$
12

,7
02

.9
9 

 $
   

 3
,2

84
.3

7 
 -

$ 
   

 1
5,

98
7.

36
  

-$
  2

52
,9

00
.3

5 
 

$ 
  3

9,
41

2.
00

  
-$

   
 2

92
,3

12
.3

5 
 

No
v 

20
25

De
c 

20
25

To
ta

l

O
ra

ng
e 

Co
un

ty
 F

un
di

ng
 C

or
p

Bu
dg

et
 v

s.
 A

ct
ua

ls
: F

Y_
20

25
 - 

FY
25

 P
&L

 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5

O
ct

 2
02

5



Pu
rc

ha
se

M
at

ur
ity

# 
of

In
te

re
st

D
at

e
D

at
e

M
on

th
s

Ba
nk

Ba
nk

 B
al

an
ce

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
R

at
e

--
--

--
--

--
6/

12
/2

5
3/

19
/2

6
9 

m
on

th
s

JP
 M

or
ga

n 
T-

Bi
ll

46
2,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

02
%

12
/2

6/
25

10
/1

/2
6

9 
m

on
th

s
JP

 M
or

ga
n 

T-
Bi

ll
43

9,
39

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
98

%
10

/1
2/

25
7/

12
/2

6
9 

m
on

th
s

Pr
ov

id
en

t B
an

k
60

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
90

%

B
an

k
Ac

co
un

t T
yp

e
Am

ou
nt

%
 o

f t
ot

al
C

ha
se

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

t -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

83
,9

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5%

To
ta

l C
D

s 
& 

Tr
ea

su
rie

s
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
& 

Tr
ea

su
rie

s
1,

50
1,

92
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

95
%

1,
58

5,
90

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

0%

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

5

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fu
nd

in
g 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

Ba
nk

s 
Ac

co
un

ts
/C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it/

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
 A

cc
ou

nt
s



Ve
nd

or
Da

te
M

em
o/

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Am

ou
nt

No
ve

m
be

r

O
ra

ng
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y

12
/3

1/
20

25
M

on
th

ly
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

5
 $

   
   

7,
79

3.
84

 
12

/3
1/

20
25

M
on

th
ly

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
s 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l e

xp
en

se
s

 $
   

   
5,

76
2.

98
 

8,
40

0.
59

$ 
 

R
BT

 C
PA

s,
 L

LP
12

/1
5/

20
25

M
on

th
ly

 A
R

 a
nd

 A
P 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 a

nd
 a

dv
is

or
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 $
   

   
   

35
0.

00
 

W
illi

am
 A

. S
m

ith
 &

 S
on

, I
nc

.
12

/1
2/

20
25

O
C

FC
 P

ro
f L

ia
bi

lit
y 

R
en

ew
al

 F
ee

 1
2/

17
/2

5 
- 1

2/
17

/2
6

 $
   

   
5,

20
2.

40
 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Li
st

 b
y 

Ve
nd

or
O

ra
ng

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

nd
in

g 
C

or
p

D
ec

em
be

r 1
0,

 2
02

5-
Ja

nu
ar

y 
8,

 2
02

6



Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane Suite 100
New Windsor, NY  12553 US
+18456298705
info@ocnyida.com
ocnyida.com

Invoice

BILL TO

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane
Suite 100
New Windsor, New York  12553

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE ENCLOSED

1128 12/31/2025 $5,762.98 01/30/2026

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Office Supplies and Postage - December 2025 Allocation 99.30

Travel, Lodging, Meals - December 2025 Allocation 55.87

Professional Fees - December 2025 Allocation 0.00

IT Support & Audio/Visual - December 2025 Allocation 365.94

Marketing & PR - December 2025 Allocation 0.00

Membership & Events - December 2025 Allocation 4.80

Legal Counsel - December 2025 Allocation 0.00

Building Rent- December 2025 Allocation 0.00

Salaries, Employee Benefits, Payroll Taxes & Fees - December 2025 Allocation 4,831.17

Building Utilities- December 2025 Allocation 221.95

Internet and Telephones - December 2025 Allocation 79.95

Maintenance - December 2025 Allocation 104.00

Repairs/Renovations - December 2025 Allocation 0.00

Management Fee - Monthly Allocation of Expenses for 
December 2025 Allocation

BALANCE DUE $5,762.98








